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New addrass: Routs 7
- Prederick, Md. 21701

Rovember 25, 1967

Dr. Robert Banmer
Archivist of the United States
Natiohsl Archives
¥eshington, D, C.

Pear Dr. Bahmsr:

: i

Thers is heat in your letter of November 15 but no denial of what can
not from the record be denied, that once I request declessified docu-
ments they are re-examined and reclassified. I regret this has become
the case,

Untll now I have been following standard procedurs of attaching a slip
with my pame tc the document I desire, I have, for the wmost part,
learned by scclident that what I requested was denisd. Until recently
I kept no 1list of what I requested, trusting your staff to perform
thelr functlon. I had no resson not to trust them.

Only when 1t became mpparent that I was not getting «ll that I requestsd
did T begin to kesp a list., With the tremendous sccumulstion of trivie
in the great volume of the Commission's files, what 1ittle time I can
now spare for this could be used more productively in research rether
than in needless racord-keeping.

That in my heste T hsy bave made srrors in thase notations cennot be
doubted. The nesd for keeplng them in the first plsce, howsver, should
not exist,

There iz no doubt that Wesley J. Liabeler wrobte 2 glowing letter to

Je. Lee Rankin when he laft the Commission. I belisve it was, as I in-
dicated, co-signed. I have not gotten this, I know of no proper pos-
8ibility of claasigying it to begin with or reclassifying it after X
requested it. This can serve only %o prevent embarrassment, for Mr.
Liebeler subsequently changed his mind, qulte publiely,

Whether or not a documant is "consistent” with the govermment's vosi-
tion is something foxr the reassarcher to decide for himsslf, not for the
govermnent to decide for him. 1In the case of the Griffin-Hubert memcs
of March 20 and April 1, whsther or not tasy are, they are not consis-
tent with eaci other. And there weost asamuredly 1s e memo relating to
General Walker and Cubans which is not consistent with the Walker testi-
mony and which I belleve 13 withheld for that reascn. No effort was
made to learn whether the former general was in association with anti-
Castro groupe. The Commission's intereat was in whether Lss Harvey
Oswald attended ons such wmeeting the genersl also attended. In the
interrogation, Mr. Liebeler disclosed knowledge that I have not found
in any of the pertlinemt flles not 3till secreat, including ths sizs of
ths econtributlon ths genersl mada.

I believe your description of the July 22 memc as "a referencs to
Walthers and Quben sympethizers" is not warraated by that document,
which saya that Walthers toock a file box of Oswald's records with a
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“ist of names. There is nothing new in thia and it would not have
attracted my attention.

Because I did not anticipate that the Liebeler-Griffin document would
be withheld, I did not keep a record of it. Howevsr, I note in my
letter of September 26, in which I seem to have renewsed the request,
the date of September 25, 196, and presume that is the date.

The net effect of the failure of the archives to make the coples I have
requested and of the reclassification of requested documents - and I
have Ao way of now knowing the magnitude of this - and of the new regu-
lations you apply, is to limit the productiveness of the limited time

I can spend at the Archives and what I may learn therefrom. Because

of the nature of my work in this field, ; presume this causes no
official unhappiness,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



